Re: new res--enjoi--crown reef wayne johnson 11/3/2023 classic queen efficiency

From Ellie Berrada <ellie.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>
To reservations@rooms101.com <reservations@rooms101.com>, Reda Berrada <reda.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>
Date 31/10/202317:35

Hello,

Good afternoon,

This has been confirmed.

Conf # 667660

Crown Reef

Tour ID: 18736

Tour Date and Time will be booked at check in.

Please have guests come to the Crown Reef conference center to collect their voucher before check in.

Thank you.

Ellie Berrada
Vice President, Magic World Club

Cell: 407-910-5330

| Ellie.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com

www.Magicworldclub.com
11951 International Drive Suite 2C3 Orlando ,FL 32821

From: reservations@rooms101.com <reservations@rooms101l.com>
Sent: Monday, October 30, 2023 10:40:13 AM
To: Ellie Berrada <ellie.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>; Reda Berrada <reda.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>

Subject: new res--enjoi--crown reef wayne johnson 11/3/2023 classic queen efficiency

please book room and tour

thanks



